








If the Project would result in a significant impact related to geology and soils if it would:
Threshold 4.3-6 "Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable or that would become
unstable as result of the project, and potentially result in on or offsite landslide, lateral spreading,
liquefaction or collapse."

The impact summary conclusion on Page 4.3-16 concludes that all the items related to potential
impacts due to certain onsite soils can be mitigated to a levels of insignificance would be more
believable if the EIR was significantly most honest about planning a development on 401 acres
that is all located in a major fault zone which they describe a smaller fault splays. The right
lateral transverse Newport-Inglewood Fault Zone is a major zone of crustal adjustment very
similar to the San Andreas Fault. The removal and loss of that unique habitat in the arroyos is
justified by being needed for the public safety. But adjustment to the required setback from the
bluff slopes and arroyos would move safely accomplish the same goal without loss of unique
habitat.

The EIR prepared by Bon Terra seems to miss the point of an EIR. The EIR discusses the
impact of the existing geological and soil conditions on the Project more the impact of the
proposed Project on the environment.

Sincerely,

Toni M. Callaway
California Registered Professional Geologist #7858
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Toni MCallaway
Registered Professional Geologist
License # 7858
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